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Internal Memorandum
Subject: Testimony & Fiscal Impact Statement
Council Resolution No. 64 - 2012 authorizing the donation of a surplus

mainframe to the Charles County Public School System

To: Lonnie R. Robbins
Chief Administrative Officer

From: Ira Levy, Directora.ljf
Department of Technology & Communication Services

Date: May 8, 2012

The Department of Technology & Communication Services has been designated coordinator for
the preparation of testimony relative to the donation of a surplus mainframe computer to the
Charles County Board of Education. The machine is an IBM z800 - Model 0E1, and is no longer

needed for County purposes.

Section 4.129 of the Howard County Code authorizes the County Purchasing Agent, with the
approval of the County Executive and the County Council, to sell surplus supplies to the State or
any political subdivision for nominal consideration. In accordance with Section 4.129, the
Charles County Public School System has agreed to purchase the surplus mainframe computer

for $10.

If you require further information concerning this matter or have any additional questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Cec:  Jennifer Sager
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